TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
September 20, 2022
6:30PM
AGENDA

1. SPECIAL MEETING - ROLL CALL 6:00

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION - An executive session to Conference with an Mayor Palmer
attorney for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific
legal questions, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4)(b).

3. REGULAR MEETING - ROLL CALL 6:30
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes, The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss, comment, or act at the meeting on any issue raised by
public comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to the Town Administrator or Town Attorney for
immediate comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board as

appropriate.
6. CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Palmer
a. Approval of August 16, 2022 Minutes
7. REPORTS
a. Mayor
b. Trustees
c. Finance Report
d. Town Administrator
e. Chief of Police

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Review of CIP Roads Project Proposal Mr. McCrumb

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. There is no new business

10. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

August 16, 2022

Mayor Palmer called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Roy Palmer, Bill Dotson, Kathy Boyle, Ed Icenogle, Jim Tarpey, and
Al Timothy
Also present: Lee Schiller, Diane Rodriguez, J.D. McCrumb, and Bret Cottrell

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment

CONSENT AGENDA:
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Dotson,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the consent agenda as presented.

REPORTS

A. The mayor thanked the staff for their work on the Town’s summer events. He also
announced the arrival of the Town’s new snow plow.

B. Trustee Timothy asked the staff to have Denver Water sweep the gutters impacted by their
recent work. Trustee Boyle asked staff to have the beavers in Dutch Creek relocated.

C. Mrs. Rodriguez reviewed the Town’s July financials as presented in the Trustees Packet.

D. Mr. McCrumb reviewed his report as presented in the Trustees Packet.

E. Chief Cottrell reviewed the report as presented in the Trustee Packet.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Wild Plum Anti-Monotony Variance Request: Mr. McCrumb presented a request from
Epic Homes for a variance to the Wild Plum FDP anti-monotony requirements for a single
home in the development.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Timothy and a second by Trustee Tarpey,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the request.

B. Purchasing Policy Exception Request: Mr. McCrumb presented a request from staff to
depart from the Town’s adopted purchasing policy to take advantage of Denver Water
mill/overlay rates when repairing the roads as anticipated in 2023. The Trustees asked
clarifying questions.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Timothy and a second by Trustee Icenogle,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the request.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee
Timothy, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved entering executive session at 7:22
p-m. for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions and to discuss
personnel matters, involving performance and compensation, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-6-
402(4)(b) and (f). The Trustees came out of Executive Session at 7:46 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately
7:46 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by request at Town Hall.
** All minutos chould he ronciderod in NRAET farn until annroved b the Roard af Trusteec at the next rooular mesting



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Financial Statements Ending August 31, 2022
Variance Summary

General Fund

Revenues
- General Fund Revenues are at 94% of budget (PY 95%)
o Property taxes $611,629, 99% of budget (PY 99%)
o Violations $332,075
o Software Grant from State of CO $1,885
© NEU Grant add’l funds $188,387, now have a total of $376,773 (on balance sheet)
Administration — 58% of budget (PY 54%)
- Special Projects, Municode of $10,350 unbudgeted
- Bank/Credit card fees — both Wells Fargo and Bank of the West are active
- Accounting and audit — add’l work by CRS
- Dues & Publications are for annual dues
Public Safety — 67% of budget (PY 67%)
- Workers comp insurance — paid in advance
- Arapahoe Cty Dispatch, Govpilot & Juvenile assessment & Tri-tech software are paid for the year
- Offsite server backup — paid quarterly
- Office 365 $400 month, budgeted at $208 month

Public Works — 45% of budget (PY 39%)

General Fund Expenditures
- General Fund Expenditures are at 59% of budget (PY 5 6%). In addition, a transfer to the Capital fund

was made in the amount of $3,500,000
- The ending fund balance is $1,181,909

Capital Fund
- Purchase of Ford F450 snowplow

- Transfer from the general fund of $3,500,000, the ending fund balance is $4,878,993

Conservation Trust Fund
- Ending fund balance $21,016

Arapahoe County Open Space Fund

- Open Space funding received of $51,448
- Ending fund balance $539,911

Impact Fees
Impact Fee revenues $279,400, 96% of budget (PY 56%) with zero expenditures to date

- Ending fund balance $1,162,391

Transportation Fees ;
- Transportation fees $57,816, 64% of budget (PY63%) with zero expenditures to date

- Ending fund balance $165,155

Page |1



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CASH POSITION
YEAR TO DATE (YTD) AS OF AUGUST 31, 2022

TOTAL
ALL
Account Activity Iltem Description CHECKING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS
Wells Fargo checking $ 1,244,183 | $ - $ 1,244,183
Bank of the West checking 998,690 - 998,690
Bank of the West money market - 419,375 419,375
C-Safe Primary - 3,527,225 3,527,225
C-Safe Impact fee - 1,098,891 1,098,891
C-Safe CTF - 20,872 20,872
Arapahoe County shareback - 547,653 547,653
YTD Cash Balances 2,242,873 5,614,016 7,856,889
Less amount allocated for capital (4,878,993)
Less amount restricted for CTF (21,016)|
Less amount restricted for ACOS (539,911)
Less amount restricted for impact fees (1,162,391}
Less amount restricted for transportation fees (165,155)
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED/UNALLOCATED BALANCE $ 2,242,873 | % 5,614,016 | $ 1,089,423

Page 1




Z abeyd

(21 =bed) ()1 obed) {01 =bed) {5 abed) (g abed) (¢ abed) a0uaJ9jal [emoe sA jabpng
sle'6v6’'L  $ | sS1's9) $]16e'291°s | 116'6es $[sL0'te $ | e66'88'v  $| 6061811 S3IONVIVE ONN4 ONIONT QLA
882'v84'L 9l8'Ls 895582 291'0g £E£8' SZ6'0EY'E r:mo.mvoﬁ aouejeq puny uj sbueys jay

- - - - ™ 000'005°€ —Soo.com.mw SI9jsuel)
(509°261) - - - % - (s09'261) §507
£98°L96') 918'25 85602 291'05 ££8'2 rﬁmho.ma v25°59'| sasnjipuadxe {1apun) Jaao sanusAal jo sseoxg|
(Z19'68¢'1) - : (961°P) [{oz1'2) _GB.%_ (ozz'vie't) sain)jpuadxe A LA [ejoL
08p'LiE'e 918'45 8¥6's8e £9E'vS £G6't - 008°'896'2 SONUdAdl QLA [BjOL
alg'lg 918'1S - - - - - $93} uopepodsues)
00¥'642 = 00¥'642 5 - - - s99) edw
8tv'Ig = - 8hP' LS - - - puny soeds uado Aunan soyedery
88y = - . Le8'Y - - JUSLUB[INUS pUN4 JSMU] UOHEAIBSUOD)
GE8'L = = # - » G88'L sjuel
£6b's & - " - = £6¥'S 1BYI0
SEV'0E s grL'e G162 all = 95z'1e 1sasu|
602'062 % - - - - 602'062 |ejuawwiaAcbiaju)
186'918 7 - - - - 186'918 sauy pue spwiad
0/6'2£8'1 e - = - - 0.6'268'1L soxXe]
SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNIH H3d SINNIAIH LA
L11's81'9 $ | 6ce’20L $ | eve'ol8 ¢ [ vrL'eer $]esL'sL $ | e90'ek’L $ | ove'vee'c S3ONVIVE ANN4d ONINNIDIE
SIV1OoL sa94 s894 aosedg uadp snil |ejiden |elauacy uonduasaq waey) AJIAIOY JUNodaY
uopeyodsues] oeduy Ay eoyedeny uoeAlasuaD

ZZOZ ‘L€ 1SNONY 40 SV (ALA) 31va OL ¥vaA
SIONYIVE ANNL ITEVIIVAY 40 NOILY20 TV
AZTIVA INIGANT0D 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUNDS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
August 31, 2022
Unaudited
ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accrued revenue
Other receivables
Property tax receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
NEU Grant
Deferred property tax revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
General
Capital
Conservation trust fund
Arapahoe county open space
Impact fees
Transportation fees

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Page 3

General

$ 7,856,889
199,126
350,442

3,790

$ 8,410,247

$ 59,223
21,086

376,773

3,790

460,872

1,181,909
4,878,993
21,016
539,911
1,162,391
165,155

7,949,375

$ 8,410,247




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,832,970 $ 2,129,498 $  (296,528) 86%
Permits and fines 816,987 630,000 186,987 130%
Intergovernmental 290,209 382,259 (92,050) 76%
Interest 21,256 1,000 20,256 2126%
Other 5,493 - 5,493 -
Grants 1,885 - 1,885 -
Total revenues 2,968,800 3,142,757 (173,957) 94%
EXPENDITURES
Admuinistration 549,190 953,612 (404,422) 58%
Planning and engineering 20,002 53,500 (33,498) 37%
Public safety 582,888 867,980 (285,092) 67%
Public works 162,146 361,849 (199,703) 45%
Total expenditures 1,314,226 2,236,941 (922,715) 59%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 1,654,574 905,816 748,758 183%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Other loss (197,605) - (197,605) -
Transfer to capital (3,500,000) (2,700,000) (800,000) 130%
Total other financing uses (3,697,605) (2,700,000) (997,605) 137%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2,043,031) _$ (1,794,184) $  (248,847)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,224,940
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,181,909

Page 4



REVENUES

Taxes
Cable television
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Specific ownership taxes
Utility franchise fees

Total taxes

Permits and fines
Court fines
Permits, fees and services
Violations

Total permits and fines

Intergovernmental
Bow Mar IGA
Bow Mar IGA admin
County highway tax revenue
Motor vehicle registration fees
State cigarette tax apportionment
State highway user's tax

Total intergovernmental

Interest
Other
Grants

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Administration
Accounting and audit
Advertising/notices
Bank/credit card fees

Building inspection and planning review

Building maintenance and utilitics
Community functions

Computer expense

County treasurer's collection fees
Dues and publications

Education and training

Election

Emergency response and preparedness

Health insurance
Insurance and bonds
Legal

Mayor/monthly breakfasts
Miscellaneous

Payroll taxes

Pension

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Unaudited

Percent of

Adopted YTD Variance Annual

Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
$ 6,000 § 26302 § 36,000 $ (9,698) 73%
2,024 611,629 615,419 (3,790) 99%
169,806 1,122,455 1,385,000 (262,545) 81%
3,960 25,926 43,079 (17,153) 60%
6,263 46,658 50,000 (3,342) 93%
188,053 1,832,970 2,120,498 (296,528) 86%
4,108 69,195 100,000 (30,805) 69%
54,031 415,717 530,000 (114,283) 78%

39,200 332,075 - 332,075 -
97,339 816,987 630,000 186,987 130%
- 228,625 300,259 (71,634) 76%
- 15,000 20,000 (5,000) 75%
1,250 16,588 15,000 1,588 111%
417 3,716 6,000 (2,284) 62%
- 523 1,000 477 52%
3,377 25,757 40,000 (14,243) 64%
5,044 290,209 382,259 (92,050) 76%
7,173 21,256 1,000 20,256 2126%

1,512 5,493 - 5,493 -

- 1,885 - 1,885 -
299,121 2,968,300 3,142,757 (173,957) 94%
13,220 64,987 63,500 1,487 102%
220 1,595 500 1,095 319%
325 6,086 5,100 986 119%
25,067 143,588 238,500 (94,912) 60%
2,237 15,636 22,011 (6,375) 7%
11,170 27,554 55,000 (27,446) 50%
822 3,782 14,500 (10,718) 26%
22 6,123 6,154 (31) 99%
5,186 9,993 8,850 1,143 113%
3,159 3,174 12,000 (8,826) 26%
- - 4,000 (4,000) 0%
1,212 1,225 3,000 (1,775) 41%
7,457 32,952 47,000 (14,048) 70%
- 14,636 34,047 (19,411) 43%
4,725 22,482 45,000 (22,518) 50%
274 289 2,000 (1,711) 14%
1,811 2,460 2,300 160 107%
332 5,047 12,575 (7,528) 40%
547 5,447 12,575 (7,128) 43%

Paga 5



Salaries

Special projects

Supplies, printing, postage
Telephone/communications
Emergency reserve

Total administration

Planning and engineering
Town planning
Town engineer
Miscellancous

Total planning and engineering

Public safety
Operations
Cruiser gas
Cruiser oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance
Education/training
Equipment repair
Health insurance
‘Workers comp insurance
Payroll taxes
Pension
Salaries
Supplies/miscellaneous
Telephones/air cards
Uniforms

Total operations
Municipal court
Judge
Legal
Administration
Supplies
Interpreter

Total municipal court
Contracts
Arapahoe county dispatch fee
Tri-tech software
Humane society
Juvenile assessment
Netmeotion
CACP
CISC
WhenIWork

Total contracts
Computer/IT
Offsite server backup
Office 365 accounts
Scheduled computer replacement

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Unaudited

Percent of

Adopted YTD Variance Annual

Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
23,035 161,677 251,500 (89,823) 64%

- 10,350 - 10,350 -
2,352 5,394 13,000 (7,606) 41%
797 4,713 6,500 (1,787) 73%
- - 94,000 (94,000) 0%
107,970 549,190 953,612 (404,422) 58%
1,550 8,690 36,000 (27,310) 24%
7,437 11,312 16,000 (4,688) 1%
- - 1,500 (1,500) 0%
8.987 20,002 53,500 (33,498) 37%
2,160 13,354 22,100 (8,746) 60%
930 4,907 18,000 (13,093) 27%
- 3,355 8,487 (5,132) 40%
- 3,725 11,750 (8,025) 32%
- - 5,875 (5,875) 0%
6,054 50,205 70,900 (20,695) 1%
2,564 27,793 29,705 (1,912) 94%
1,440 12,915 24,730 (11,815) 52%
8,138 32,284 49,459 (17,175) 65%
38,817 337,988 494,590 (156,602) 68%
2,992 5,468 15,980 (10,512) 34%
261 1,386 2,938 (1,552) 47%
1,322 5,160 11,750 (6,590) 44%
64,678 498,540 766,264 (267,724) 65%
500 4,000 8,000 (4,000) 50%
4,110 19,185 27,500 (8,315) 70%
- 1,328 2,000 672) 66%
250 1,312 2,000 (688) 66%
200 1,600 2,000 (400) 80%
5,060 27,425 41,500 (14,075) 66%
- 34,406 33,709 697 102%
1,224 1,224 1,225 n 100%
- - 500 (500) 0%
- 595 782 (187) 76%
- - 500 (500) 0%
- - 250 (250) 0%
- - 1,000 (1,000) 0%
- - 450 (450) 0%
1,224 36,225 38416 (2,191) 94%
- 1,350 1,800 450 5%
2,915 3,087 2,500 587 123%
- 2,261 3,500 (1,239) 65%

Paae 6



TOWN OF COLUMEINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Govwpilot
Total computer/IT
Total public safety

Public works
Ground maintenance
Health insurance
Other drainage/water
Payroll taxes
Pension
Professional fees-mosquito control
Salary
Sanitation/trash/recycle service
Signs maintenance
Snow removal
Storm water permit process/NPDES
Street and gutter maintenance
Streets and gutters contingency
Street lighting
Striping
Vehicle maintenance
Total public works

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES

Other loss
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

3,224,940

5§ 1,181,909

Paae 7

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)

- 14,000 14,000 - 100%
2,715 20,698 21,800 (1,102) 95%
73,677 582,888 867,980 (285,092) 67%
3,814 8,839 8,578 261 103%
509 5,402 7,934 (2,532) 68%
- - 5,000 (5,000) 0%
195 1,719 4,193 (2,474) 41%
273 3,227 4,193 (966) 7%
2,348 7,043 7,500 457) 94%
5,250 46,110 83,850 (37,740) 55%
8,314 65,536 92,000 (26,464) 71%
- - 1,061 (1,061) 0%
771 2,246 5,500 (3,254) 41%
355 705 7,500 (6,795) 9%
841 5,740 15,000 (9,260) 38%
- - 75,000 (75,000) 0%
324 13,528 40,000 (26,472) 34%
- - 1,040 (1,040) 0%
1,574 2,051 3,500 (1,449 59%
24,568 162,146 361,849 (199,703) 45%
215,202 1,314,226 2,236,941 (922,715) 55%
83,919 1,654,574 905,816 748,758 183%

- (197,605) - (197,605) -
- (3,500,000) (2,700,000) (800,000) 130%
- (3,697,605) (2,700,000) (997,605) 137%

3 83919 § (2,043,031) $ (1,794,184) § (248,847)



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CAPITAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
REVENUES
Total revenues $ - 3 - 5 - -
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Flock camera system - 17,500 (17,500) 0%
Vehicle 69,075 55,000 14,075 126%
Public works
Lightpole replacement - 12,000 (12,000) 0%
Truck - snow removal - 68,000 (68,000) 0%
Total expenditures 69,075 152,500 (83,425) 45%
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
REVENUES (69,075) (152,500) 83,425 45%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer from general 3,500,000 2,700,000 800,000 130%
Transfer from impact fee - 9,520 (9,520) 0%
Total other financing sources 3,500,000 2,709,520 790,480 129%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,430,925 $2,557,020 S 873,905
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,448,068
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 4,878,993

Page 8



REVENUES
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
CTF interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Conservation trust fund expenditures

Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CONSERVATION TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
$ 4,837 $ 8700 % (3,863) 56%
116 7 109 1657%
4,953 8,707 (3,754) 57%
2,120 6,000 (3,880) 35%
2,120 6,000 (3,880) 35%
2,833 $ 2,707 8§ 126
18,183
$ 21,016

Page 9



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

ARAPAHOE COUNTY OPEN SPACE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

REVENUES

Arapahoe County open space revenues
ACOP interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Nevada ditch

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

$ 539,911

Page 10

Unaudited

Percent of

Adopted YTD Variance Annual

YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
$ 51,448 3 46,114 5 5,334 112%
2,915 184 2,731 1584%
54,363 46,298 8,065 117%
4,196 30,000 (25,804) 14%
4,196 30,000 (25,804) 14%

50,167 $ 16,298 3 33,869
489,744



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
IMPACT FEES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS

FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

REVENUES
Impact fees
Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
$ 279,400 $ 292,100 §  (12,700) 96%
6,148 145 6,003 4240%
285,548 292,245 (6,697) 98%
285,548 292,245 (6,697) 98%
- (9,520) 9,520 0%
- (9,520) 9,520 0%
285,548 $ 282,725 $ 2,823
876,843
$ 1,162,391

Page 11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE YALLEY

TRANSPORTATION FEES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

REVENUES
Transportation fees

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Page 12

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (67% YTD)
$ 57816 $ 90,000 3 (32,184 64%
57,816 90,000 (32,184) 64%
57,816 $ 90,000 $ (32,184)
107,339
$ 165,155



Town Administrator’s Report
September 2022
Town of Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
- 2 Middlefield Roa Fax: 303-795-7325
COIMbmcg Xg!&)ey Columbine Valley, CO 81::2: jdmccr[:fn:bg';:jlimbinevauey.org




Communications & Administration

Town Hall staff are all settling into their new roles and new
hours. The building department transition is complete, and the
finance transition is nearing full transition. Communications are
now 90% remote.

Staff is working on rounding out some larger projects including
GovPilot updates and code Codification, both of which will
likely wrap up in early 2023. The transition to virtual court has
gone well, the 2023 directory is being formatted, and several
policy and procedure updates are in the pipeline.

Staff will be rolling out its preliminary draft of the 2023 budget in
the last half of September and will be meeting with individual
Trustees to review specific sections, before presenting a draft for
discussion at the October Trustees meeting.

The Flu Shot Clinic will take place at Town Hall on Monday,
October 3 between 7:30 AM - 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM - 6:30 PM.

The Fall Shred Event will take place at Town Hall on Saturday,
October 8 from 9:00 AM until 2:00 PM.

The Columbine Valley Police Department is hosting the fall
Prescription Drug Take Back to be held at Town Hall on
Saturday, October 29 from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM.

The December Trustees meeting and appreciation dinner will be
held on December 6 this year, one week earlier than usual; please
mark your calendars.

Directory Update: Approximately 202 printed directories have
been picked up at Town Hall. Approximately 173 households
have also opted in for DirectorySpot (online directory). The
postcard mailing prompted many new households to opt in.




Building Department

Aug. Permit Rev.: $134,962.71

Permit Fee,

$28,658.40
Sales & Use,

$53,133.26

Plan Review,
$16,979.26

Open Space, Y= :
$4,427.78 Transportation,

$6,364.01

3 "?\a‘«*‘,"; » b ‘\l‘.(
T sy — - e
s nOr NeE 71
Loe $86,265.31

December




Public Works Department |

Fleet: After placing an order with Ford for a new
F450 more than a year ago, the truck was finally
finished a delivered. The new truck will take over
the salting of intersections, and with a wider plow,
will be able to work in tandem with the Expedi-
tion, speeding up the snow removal process. The
2022 F450 is replacing the 1993 F350 that was con-
stantly breaking down. With the new truck in
hand, the old truck was successfully sold after ac-
quiring a new title from the DMV.

Streets: Cleanup from the Denver Water project
took place throughout the town. Multiple street
sweepers were brought in to clean the streets and
gutter pans. Over 1,000 Ibs of gravel was removed
from the gutters around Cleek. One sinkhole on
Niblick was recompacted and patched. Two sink-
ing areas on Wedge were also patched. A prelimi-
nary review of the 2023 streets project was started
with giving the Denver Water paving contractors a
town tour.

Feb

Mar

May $56,708.24  $10,960.00

June $68,485.24 $6,055.00

July $74,380.24  $6,445.50

Cases heard by Judge
Continuances:
Failure to Appears:
Stay of Executions:
Classes Ordered
Bench W:

Trials



Columbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report
For September 2022

Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 2 of 4
Regular hours 829
OT hours worked 19
Off Duty 0
PTO 198

August 2022 Violations

Charges For the Date Range 8/1/2022 Thru 8/31/2022

Qty Charge
13 1210(A) ON STREET PARKING PROHIBITED (3-6 AM):
12 1101(2)(H) SPEEDING 10 - 19 MPH OVER:
3 703(3) FAIL TO STOP AT A STOP SIGN:
1 BMC 16-12 OUTDOOR STORAGE PROHIBITED:
1 201 OBSTRUCTED VIEW:

1 CMC 10.08.030 GOLF CARTS:

31 Total Number of Violations Issued



Case Number
Cv22-0000141
CVv22-0000142
Cv22-0000143
Cv22-0000144
CV22-0000145
CVv22-0000146
CVv22-0000148
Cv22-0000149
CVv22-0000150
CV22-0000151
Cv22-0000152
Cv22-0000153
CVv22-0000154
CVv22-0000155
Cv22-0000156
Cv22-0000157
Cv22-0000158
Cv22-0000159
CVv22-0000160
Cv22-0000161

Problem Type Summary

Monthly Case # Report

Event Date

08/01/2022 01:05:35 PM
08/03/2022 08:39:06 PM
08/04/2022 08:42:59 PM
08/08/2022 10:39:31 AM
08/08/2022 02:42:32 PM
08/07/2022 03:26:26 AM
08/14/2022 04:34:44 PM
08/15/2022 12:10:05 PM
08/17/2022 03:48:38 PM
08/18/2022 02:35:16 AM
08/18/2022 10:40:39 AM
08/22/2022 06:51:52 PM
08/25/2022 12:38:06 PM
08/25/2022 02:16:21 PM
08/25/2022 04:46:35 PM
08/27/2022 08:03:22 AM
08/27/2022 10:39:49 PM
08/29/2022 09:50:45 AM
08/30/2022 02:51:51 PM
08/31/2022 11:07:16 AM

Situation Reported

Theft

WELFARE CHECK IP

Theft from Motor Vehicle
INJURY ACCIDENT IP
MEDICAL IP

ELUDING IP

DUI IP

ASSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
INFORMATION IP

ASSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
FOUND PROPERTY IP*
CITIZEN ASSIST IP

TRAFFIC ARREST IP

TRAFFIC ARREST IP

Criminal Mischief

ELUDING IP

PROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
TRAFFIC STOP IP

ELUDING IP



9:15 AM 9/11/2022
Data Source: Data Warehouse

gency: ACSO
ivision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
ay Range: Date From 8/1/2022 To 8/31/2022

* Calls canceled before first unit assigned
» Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format _vJ Export

xclusion:

Priority Description

1 P1 In Progress

2 P2 Urgent

3 P3 Non Emergency

4 P4 Police Details

5 PS5 On View

6 P6 Phone

7 P7 Dispatch

8 P8 CAD Test Record

9 P9 Call on Hold

Priority
Problem Type 1 2 3 4 5 6 7/ 8 9 Total

(1 HANGUP IP 1 1
BANDONED VEHICLE IP*
CCIDENT ALERT IP
NIMAL CALL IP* 3 3

ssault

SSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
uto Theft

UTO THEFT IP

urglary

urglary Attempt

URGLARY ATTEMPT IP
URGLARY IP

USINESS ALARM IP 4 4
USINESS CHECK IP*
ANCEL RUNAWAY IP
hild Abuse

HILD ABUSE IP
ITIZEN ASSIST IP 3
ODE ENFORCEMENT IP*
riminal Impersonation

RIMINAL IMPERSONATION IP
riminal Mischief 1 1
RIMINAL MISCHIEF IP
riminal Tampering
RIMINAL TAMPERING IP
EAD ON ARRIVAL IP

f—
= it

isturbance Physical




ISTURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
isturbance Verbal
ISTURBANCE VERBAL IP
omestic Violence Physical
C VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
omestic Violence Verbal
OMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
rug Violation
RUG VIOLATION IP
RUNK SUBJECT IP
urie
Ider Abuse
LDER ABUSE IP
IREWORKS IP
JUND PERSON IP
UND PROPERTY IP*
raud
RAUD IP
arassment
ARASSMENT IP
ate Crime
ATE CRIME IP
OME CHECK IP*
lentity Theft
JENTITY THEFT IP
IPOUNDED VEHICLE IP
{FORMATION IP
ijury Accident
WJURY ACCIDENT IP
XTIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
EEP THE PEACE IP*
CION IP

“NTAL SUBJECT IP
GE FOR DEPUTY IP
G CHILD IP

issing Person

ISSING PERSON IP
BSTRUCTION IP
DOR INVESTIGATION IP
PEN DOOR IP*
YERSIZED VEHICLE IP*
ARKING COMPLAINT IP*

SS SHOTS FIRED IP
roperty Accident
ROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
UFFING VEHICLE 1P*
ECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
ECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
EDI REPORT IP
EPOSSESSED VEHICLE IP
ESIDENTIAL ALARM IP
estraining Order Vio
STRAINING ORDER VIO IP

UNAWAY IP
AFE 2 TELL

1 1

1 1

3 3

1 1
10 10
7 7
19 19
19 19

1 1
1 1
10 10




:LECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
ex Assault
‘X ASSAULT IP

10T1S FIRED IP
icide Attempt
JICIDE ATTEMPT IP
JICIDE COMPLETED IP
IICIDE THREAT IP
ISPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
ISPICIOUS PERSON IP
ISPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
heft
heft from Motor Vehicle
HEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
HEFT IP
RAFFIC ARREST IP
raffic Complaint
RAFFIC COMPLAINT IP
RAFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
RAFFIC STOP IP
RANSPORT IP
respass to Property
RESPASS TO PROPERTY IP
respass to Vehicle
RESPASS TO VEHICLE IP
NKNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
NLAWFUL ACTS IP
NWANTED SUBJECT IP
EHICLE LOCKOUT IP
'ARRANT ARREST IP
'ARRANT PICKUP IP
‘eapons Violation
'EAPONS VIOLATION IP
'ELFARE CHECK IP
Z-Animal Call
Z-Suspicious Person

Z-Suspicious Vehicle
Z-Unwanted Subject
Z-ZONING IP

Total

10 10

3 3
3 ]
2 2

1 1

1 1

5 5

2 2
24 24
4 4
68 64 1 143

'!



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Possible Motion:

Town of

%aColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

September 20, 2022

CIP Roads Final Review

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

At the May 2022 Trustees meeting, the Board approved the 2022
Capital Improvement Plan which included work to be completed on
most streets throughout the Town. Much of this work was prompted
by recent work performed by Denver Water.

In August 2022 the Trustees provided an exception to the Town’s
standard bidding process as the Denver Water Board has advanced
their rate for mill and overlay to the Town which far exceeds any rate
the scope of work would otherwise be able to secure. The attached
memo details anticipated expenditures for this project, broken down
generally as follows:

o Town General Funds (maintenance) $50,000
o Town Capital Fund $2,825,000

o Denver Water Contribution $550,000

o Rescue Package Funds $375,000

Icon Engineering Memo and Maps

“I move to approve the scope and expenditures as presented, direct
staff to proceed with the contracting process to ensure work can
commence next spring, and include the approved amounts in the
2023 Town Budget.”



ICON | ¢ vings

ENGINEERING PLANNING DESIGN MANAGEMENT

September 16, 2022

JD McCrumb, Town Administrator
Town of Columbine Valley

RE: 2023 CIP Plan
1D:

For several years, the Town administration and public works staff have discussed potential capital

improvements for civil infrastructure. Looking ahead to 2023, there are funding sources and current water
line projects that have escalated the need for making several stormwater and roadway improvements. This
memo summarizes the projects identified in that process and estimates a cost for design and construction.

Capital Improvements are primarily roadway surface improvements to maximize the design life of asphalt
pavement and provide safe, smooth, and functional roadways throughout Town limits. Before roadway
improvements are installed, it is prudent to repair and rehabilitate subsurface infrastructure such as storm
sewer pipes and inlets. This was the underground work is covered by a new roadway and avoids
unnecessary patching. In a flexible but intentional order, the following projects have been conceptualized
and estimated for completion in 2023:

1. Club-Niblick cross pans. Design and installation of new cross pans at the intersection of Club and
Niblick to eliminate stormwater interference with Nevada Ditch irrigation laterals. $191,000.

2. Village Drive storm sewer. Design and installation of new storm sewer connection to disconnect
street flows from ditch lateral. Discharge to main ditch and downstream surface flows. $160,000.

3. Eagle Drive Culvert. Replacement of irrigation lateral culvert within town right-of-way. $90,000.

4. Burning Tree Inlets. Improvement of low point drainage inlets and pipes on Spyglass to drain
neighborhood faster with less maintenance. $80,000.

5. 13" Tee. Improvement of storm sewer outfall to improve flow downstream of junction manhole.
$14,000.

6. Cleek Way. Grass swale and outfall improvement to Dutch Creek. $22,000.

7. Mill & Overlay. Pavement restoration for all streets affected by Denver Water improvements.
$41,100,000.

8. Chip Seal. Pavement resurfacing for the remainder of Town roads. $1,900,000.

9. Concrete replacement. Gutter pan and miscellaneous gutter pan repair. $110,000.

10. Asphalt patching. Patching and subgrade treatment before mill or chip seal operations. $100,000.

This work provides a resilient and more predictable operation and maintenance cycle for a majority of the
Town'’s infrastructure. For budgeting purposes, the design, permitting, and construction of these
improvements is estimated at $3,800,000.

Sincerely,
ICON Engineering, Inc.

Tl e

Troy W. Carmann, PE | Principal
tcarmann@iconeng.com|o (303) 221-0802 ¢ (303)910-8198

P:\P\22-002_TCV\004 CIP\CIP Memo 2022-09-16.docx

7000 S Yosemite St. Suite 120 | Centennial. CO 80112 | www.iconeng.com | (303)221-0802



.umun—nhn._a__vn__ﬂn_ naooﬁ,:nn_ INOHd
MDJaq Sieym mouy oz ?*Lghgg 5 000L

W NOOY

V3 AR HOWE WIINND LD D

el WAV AL WITYHVA LI Ok

"ONI "ONI¥33INIONT NODI

40 ST NO ONY HO4

3TWOS OL LON
L 4 “dVI NOILYDO1

JLHL ATy m
i fqybany
SOIGRIpedN |
LYY DAY
jed Bamuipog
SO auquinga)
Huaup \
. \ {
s w\
HOLLY2O 133r0ud
uoiamnily
Oejia &
TIVMS AVM XTI (SEEIT) ¥
TIVALNO LEY3 T4L OHINENG &
TFONYNS0 311 HITL >
ANINIOV T LT 33u0 £ Ao
HIAWND 360 10V el >
5015 ONY SLTTN JAQ JOVTIA i by Kid .

200-¢2 "ON 103royd
NOIS3A %0¢

NV1d dID €202
AJTIVA 3INIGNNTO0D




11402 AVTHIAO GNY TN - NIV = lﬂnld.l.ﬂﬁ -
e e d
133HS ONIYIINIONT
s i m\ NODI
ava dI2 - ASTIVA 3NIGWNT109 3HL r
AT ._.,
[=="] - — -
= -
5 i
. (5 ¥ i i e
» o s - .
L1 : 1 iy . o
..v-ﬂ. % AVM 30030 —
) Hy
2
¥/ sang ; )
OB'965'5% DVBRLT OELE| g stauppy o § U Aemaey A, afipam " a i ~ . Y
ov790°ts oTTes Seay TE 01 62 5aippY whemaes| | - s ? T NAvMaN ol g
00'969'ES 0°EYET ¥ave 16ND 01 TE $5uppy ) Aeme g r — K 1 ¥
orI0Es oztEst E) ] 1 Aespey X
..n__...uas:s..._lﬂ e S ¥ re2 Jris,
OF06S'ES 0TS6LT E99L)  unapgqin o3 vy Aewagey noe| 2 : s
T TeN'sS 0FSwIZ €2ont [ GEEGT) VAN | B 2%
QVzs) 100 Budiag | (1) yuhian Budyas | (as) eaay | uoRdyItag UoIg suien e | . - ’
WYLIQ AVIHIAO ONY TN | . m-d 1
P o o c e
‘.. 3 2> vE : -
5 S VS A
‘ Sy iy
! \ fa
o2 > ) = G
91335 afag v 'y —
335 WLIQ AVTHIAD ONY TN BOd L ” [, .
S3I0N - N
= ...T. .i&i —~ bt
o o : o7 S o
[ERER s

SINENRAL



L1 40¢€ HLHON TV3S ONV dIHD - INSWIAYd e
133Hs J,
p——— N9IS3a %0E ; ..voa«
uva did - ASTIVA 3NISWNTOD 3HL
- B -

03It

us il

U Lo

e BLF L5

U RLL Y

DO9EEDS

LT ars

DOTILTS

Or900'TS

0§ LLETS

OTSEY'YS

vz

¥133IH5
335 VL0 TYIS ONY O b0 L

S3I0N

T3S ONY dIHD R




LL40¥ HLNOS T¥3S ONY dIHD - INIWIAVA
133HS
T20Z OrTY NSIS30 %0€
3va dID = ASTIVA INISANT0D SHL
OETLE'TS ov'9Es 96LZ| i SAUPPE 01 e5-2p)
000¥e°T$ 00'0ZET 3 #9 01 ¥E 5Py
0FEI0'SS O¥FESE It 6E 0189 $53:ppY
00ore TS 000ZEL iy [
0 TITTS 08085 LOGT] g ssaippy o) 4 sseRids
oY 0seS orsiy vest w
OYELT'ES 08'9EST o0vs [
TS Or9007 7999 N g ssejiidds
03 A ujod s3auAd
oEINTS o yIzt [ ] jeiog 01 3E-9p D
UEIT'ES 00vesT 0825 [
W0y 533543 0} 1 jiog
orLarls 09°EE9 6L Py
ushur) aneld 015 $5ppY
zslsoaBuding| () yilun Sudins | (ag) rary e ey
WUVLIA TYIS ONY diHD
9 133Hs
I3 UWVLIA WIS ONY AHI HOd 4
S3ION
-zsg‘a e Ty
N ECE L

i




24 40§ 1500 - INGWRAYd = ] = ool
BT W g ey ), f DOOS CAH OO |
133HS RS o0 ONI¥IINIONI _
OZ ony .ZAO. Uv : Fﬁm—
a1va dI9 - ATTIVA INIBNNT00 THL oyt LS I m
UMO] HOUM UOIIMIISUIOI3! O) NGS 'UMO] JOyM 31 [0S 3013 01 91T Tes "31 51 d Jos)soa; gng sapy jor0y %057
(3
6€6'8ST1'9% 691°'6£0'ES 12Z°01¢S 008°05% is|e103qng W ogre aley 1SRN AL
SZI'GYIS £95°7LS T65'55 0085 [1i%4 96 v BZ ST0 e1d odne] oe
089'5625 OVBIYIS §80°115 008% £178 96 ¥ 3 050 $3App ou-dooj-Jofiy-Honmo|im| 6z i
STLENTS £55'7L5 765'5% 0085 [T} 96 ¥ 87 520 Yuou - 3UET Winid pla| 6¢
STLGFIS £95%L8 765'55 008% [0 96 [ 87 20 yinos - aurTwnig piw| 62
STT6MTS E9SWLS 76555 008S iy 9 v [ ST0 18 veiqeay| 67
¥85°£95 T6LEES BIL'TS 0085 £L81 £6 3 [3 oro [ uq uaseyn| 6z
6561275 086'0115 ¥iv'es 0085 9919 16 6 3 620 Py uohued aneld o3 U qny 1 Remajed| gz
ZVETLS TLUEES BEV'TS O0BS <90Z 06 0l [ 110 v w7 auiqunioa] £z
OIF'8Z1S S02'v35 €' 0085 ¢55€ 06 [ [ 610 M 1D 33e 1A 01 310 98e| 1A q 23e|)ip| 92 g
S19°0615 BOE'SES BEE'SS 0005 5675 68 [ (23 BEO Y| 30 UaAEY|o0Ia/|d Sﬂg.aem_ ST i
SLELTIS {BIETS [ 00v'ZS BESE 88 [43 9z €20 v a1 uaaeyyooug| vz
0R00Ts OEE'0SS 9E6'TS 0085 9GLT [ 43 3 £I'0 8 S52JpPe 0] Je5-3p-[n3) i fenuiey] €z i
69E'E9TS 89185 921’95 0085 BESY (8 £t 87 820 [ ujuny saung| 77 t
818'6E2S 606'6L15 v6E'8S 0085 7999 98 vl [ BED | N SSEIIATS 01 A JU104 5502040 iQsse)aAds| 1z
T19°0225 9ECITS VEV'DS 008S 9719 58 i 9 620 v AmaafuTieang| oz
650°6525 VESVETS S98'01S 000'tS vibi 58 ST 97 6¥'0 [ U1 uaseyyog) 61
050'59% STSTES 6EVZS 0083 4031 58 <1 82 3T 9 552Uy 01 1] 55¢ [3Ad3] u7 || 8T
$Z0'L5S T1S'BZS 566'T5 0085 8ST <8 3 3 600 | esspn| o
¥IIV6IS TIELES I1e'ss 0085 90YS vB 91 OE 1£0 11| A 3063 paTuIMFAM 1uj0g S5230A5 5T
70656815 15265 17555 0085 925 [ 91 9t 570 89 0118 5521PPY w7 Aeweg| st
IV6TES Piv'9IS TEE'IS 009°15 £11] 33 A kT4 800 1] igepndng| 1
0585425 ST6LELS w9'Ls 00v'TS £99¢ 8 8L BE [ U1 YGIN 01 i Aemajey LELE I
BZL'SKTS YIR'eLS 001's$ 0085 B0V 08 [ (3 €20 U [e50Q 01 3E5-3p-|N3 Jq ssej@Ads| 71
915'TZZ5 B8SL0ITS T63'65 00gs £515 62 12 ¥z (] 153 I sedfun aipagfig ade3| 11
E6LVTES LYTISTS 9BLTIS 0085 [3T] 6 {3 87 €50 § 55JppY 01 5 Aemuiey A adpam] ot
TI8'96ES 9018615 VLSTTS 008'%5 £20TT 8L [ 9t 750 17 wRUGIN 6
0800615 010565 £59'95 003°TS 0875 [7 €2 [ 0£'0 Amy1ujod ssaudA) 01 U7 jeiog 10 5se[gAds[ g |
TBSEETS 16£'995 EBE'VS 00T'ES (743 I [Z3 [ 07’0 [ 10 afejial 2
£96°045 T8Y°SES 19925 0085 1461 (R vz 87 Z10 | Py uohue) ane|d 019 ssaippy| neiog| 9
9L VS E9ETVS 085 COZ'ES ¥SEL 9z [ [3 €10 | 310 29€IIIACY PH PIRUDIPPIA 10 9%eA|
YIE'TETS {59°0VTS 1265 0o'zS vI8¢ SE [13 [3 o BAY $31MOg 01 U7 PIqIN PY PI2YaIppIN| v
£00'VIES r00'ZB1S £19°01 00V'ZS 1ror v 9z 9€ BY'0 6E 0159 ssauppy A ajssexg/uyAemujel| £
BIT'9LIS 601’885 [ 00'7$ 568V [73 3 9 €20 TE 01 GE SSIPPY uyfemey] 7
1148925 SSE'VETS LE8'LS 009°5S ¥orL oL 0f S SE'0 U1 QN[ 01 T€ SSAIPPY ul femneg| 1
[a] w—in o ) w
£ g B3 g : | 8 | &
g g 23 5 m e o
k] o a =1 2 =] il
= = = z o ]
= > 5 g g 2 [ {1w)
i M o .m. 3 9 i ”m_“,_n___ c_u__hw., uondiosag uondas aweNydans| qi
M o (1]
A
3
H
9 815 9715 055
AS/S H AS/S AS/S
$531510 J3MOT E6-00T 9I0Z 2unf PIlopdn FTOZ JIQU3INON 310G
i £ 1502 pjo SSUBIAPIN SB-76 TI0Z00ET "ON Bafoig NODY

SSAN5K] BIFPOW  £2-+8
558510424314 g99r

Aajlea auiquinjo jo

umop




L1409 SUVLIA - INFWIAYS = ﬂuwuﬁn.i:
OTL S Wy ewemeo) g D007
3iva dld - ASTIVA INIBANTO0D IHL A Siiianeems

NOTDTS A ITIA0 TIVITE
fewr e O FOvW R

\.I LG I B

RITTUrToe

5
"

1IV13a AVTYIAO ANV TTIN

AL Jdeald NULLwHILYS i
IVOE T3 vads CHvINGLS

J HE Ay L
= e L2
T. , SIIVeENS
.ur MAN MY TNLSI
WIWLIE 1v0Z A2v)

L Ovd MO
1
(LS INATme B z.l'/%?
JSVE M2y 4
u\.\ %
~ 2

A DRIESX _
HILY D INIAIAYE _viEsy

AhoACAve
: .|I..|.., SIS
=52
NiASM L HIAD

‘._z a T My

3:::|_\

1IV13Aa HOLVd LTVHdSY

AAOEY CTUNLIC SW COITUOIN T HULM 21 DR SHCHM G LCHUM ML 21 38 TTvIMS WY aSS0ua B4
SU0M

{6 @ ) Lo0s
ald MO $ZQ il
1NIOP L2 o »#) 1004
3INVId QINIAVIM TRy =
HO NOILIVHINOD T3 105 £10. a
K.
HLZNTT MYy

Cvi o o) 1004

did WES 0D

SLNIPGAN03Y
Wwdly

E HYEJd OH 2| v /moOL e

£y

Hvidla CH i L L T 2

0) ssIeom | 0] ssoceu | (0) Wada () wigm

NOILWHE04NI NYJSS0HD

| oo s ¥ =¥ NOILD3S
r
i R o e
o R T e _—
1
T..EE vy
1) evedy S
[
I im
ST NvHL HISHOT
SHYJIS0HD B0
LHIOF MOU ST HLMOD
¥ Shid v % KOV ©

mhzuuni.n?a?hzum
3GvET AE0INN MO U.e.fb.r_l/

e

1S L3S JHL 40
LNd 0IQL el
38 TV s A0ED

NYSSICHD T LNIAID e
IS JHL JAWH ONY 0L
WL B0 00 38 TIVES MOddY ELLMD

LI ML I e MO

b //r

—_ —

ANOF NOUWIYHINGD -1

/I:..QB- 4\
NYd STOEIIY MO 8O T

| 0 INCHIINTD

]
7

B8 NOILD3S

etht} LHCE OIS 3

1V13d NVd JLIHONOD

T pe e e e ey EJ




WYLEOM ONY W4l

83 {21 aYn) Shl 30ViE)
KD 03Wsing

0 0% HOLYA G
EYLHON ONy id 80

(XL Xvm) sam Joved u...ub.ﬁul/—

‘l.l-l.l.l.l-“l‘l-
Hin
.
I0¥ED LTS QREmy tnavgy  0OH @YE € On

TW0HNYR
LNGED HITNLLS

HOH QADHsdY EIHIO
80 (05 05) Ohws oMY Wavang

ANIRLSITOY BOVaD 0 LY D
LA LW RSy T

WRCHS L¥ Sl OMOCHY

DN ONCEY MO3E L% 0L LK nOnuen SOne S538d30

A0 LHSIYELS

SHINGAYG QML HILYR

OL an Juo1s

1VL13a SIATYA ANV FTOHNVI

A e D [l
A Tl | W S ;
80330 401 Lo o a Nanres 8 4300

N L3TM1 BeNd A1

N7 14
LVOEHL N3dO-,

mw:m < wie

!

| g
pad a.nabu%

y

3ATHs 9 53800 RN
13N B8N IS

D227

- 3VIHVA
‘HYA

0.

<]

N
I.|||m._mq.wq>]t|_

%

11V13d X089 NOILLONNE

1v302 (2) STv130 - INTraRva ] = = PR bl
R @ﬂ%‘r R.!!.M.m_e_.msa AR QA |11
ZZ0Z ONY NOIS30 %0t ._%v« LS an n-ans— i
dID = ASTIVA INIGNNTO0D IHL ZAOVQ u_” i
2w ‘AS OFVJIHd 4 rorvar] I}
4
2
§
£
3NIT BEND NO NOI123S
HOO0T4 ILININD b
—‘..h. 14! l(\ t Tl e v i X -‘.I._
S DN
N DT N
S€=D WISY Ol SNIMBOINOD ONYS 3O SE1 001 ONV (SHOTIVD Zi'f) £ Sx301 / H
HUYM 581 92 WIVHNQ S 001 40 3NNUXIN ¥ 38 1IVHS LNOHD Twavend = xuwu.mr. BYA3 015 / .
HILYILED HO 1Sd 000 40 HLINIMIS 3ASSIUANOD ¥ SMIvLLY B \\ TR /
HV¥TIOD 3HL WLKN Q3NIVAKIYAW ONY 033v7d 38 TIVHS S30v0lknve Lvnoidy o /ﬂ
S3lon -
\\ﬂ
A $d3:15 S M
o z
zZ =N /
3ETIBTA O-p /I..Iuaad&q:
s S%3018 %3IND %/
e /3 =\




L1 308

(£) SUV130- INIWIAYd Lol

e ]
21108 OO ey

1330S & nmtm_.mm{mﬂaw_zu = .d._m
o NOIS3Q %O0T 2% /ﬂ ©Uv # p— I_m
ava dI9 - AFTIVA INIBWNTOD THL AN vz sl i
H

tH

1V HUaeary

_EEu.-.___-a.fa PRI

FAg & %

Uy i

msuaney Imgsnp L Yapang

199N Y3 upury

Y 3 1iv zia ¥
1.5 0 2 1 2 13 2
T v 50t \j
x T340 i
Y v 15 A i
- 1= E iy
—2LNe g e ot
- A= A=
v 2y Lpng L T Yo
A2 1.0 1 1.3 L0 0 1 7 a0 7 10201
v v s v
cgobvopogaocanoa oy T
A\ ; . . ] - § ¥ &
S T e | = ared

1IV.L13d Tv3S ANV dIHD

L e




TR 122 Ik e
L1608 0D ‘Wi
B WG Psg ey s § 0000

ONIMIINIONT

Z@Q_H

A8 O3uVdIud

11 406 HLMON M3LINS GNV BHND - SOVOY ==

133Hs
220z oY N9IS3Q %0€ .WNK
3iva dID = ASTIVA INIENNTOD IHL

(1) wawazeiday jo yydua | $524ppY
uawadeday J2n9 pue qnd

- gt < % ot
& l-. i - “ ¥
4 b o . .._ - o .
4 Y 1 " " A dﬁﬂ“ % .
‘Ar i - i k¥ . = = h 7,
L] \__. - ) . .l
L/ ~ g :ﬁ < __w.
% [\ < s, v H o
> , 0
o~ 7.
=5 Y < 8 by . .
d J 3
\ 4 - 4
- B
- e i

>y, 5
ol ot 13 4 _-...&.,..n.a‘ :...s

e et h._.q._.ﬂ..m. ~51/
e .,,.

= - - :
k IS T
i BT B
. i .44 «_W.a.. ‘ o ©
A - @ & 3
- o SN | #
- g™
- >




L4001 HLNOS HALIND ONY BHND - SaVOH ] s . T
Bl g g ewaen, S D000
e R %«% ONIMIANIONT
5i% dI9 - ASTIVA INIBWNT0D FHL zpﬂwﬂwﬁg
! r ] NE
L) ' ﬁ%‘ ..ﬁ. od #
A S
B 3 s
% -
08 u7 ssej8Ads 69 :
(1) Juawadeiday jo yy8uaq ssalppy -
Juawadejday Jauny pue qing P, /
< ) 7
g )
= 7
£
o 3 \
& . ¥
T S Nl
3 “ y y
- i ¢ ._. g {...
o !
- : e b St ..;‘1
- f {ff a
./ . 4 \ LI aita ] ..m
\ | o
; > ;i i - y s #
(175 = ..‘ . : 3 %
[ .
[sRERER] L i g
- 73 ¥ i y : ]
: I o7, F
A - ¥ R ¥ 4} 8 W [
Lo o0z L] x ! . » . h&. : % ....._u ¥ ” Ld
% YV _ LR & .ﬂ ! ¥, :
- i - o
£ " .- o
* \ . e ™ i wats ..w.. -
N el ; - J ; 7
i ] 1 s S 5y 4 : §



I

114044 SNYd SSOND ¥OMEIN-aNTD e & s ol Lo ; | =] .l.m
Cy L g el sy, S 000 “momg mouy AL O AT Y
133Hs P S ONIJIINIONS =
- &, NODI s
v dI - ASTIVA INIBWNT0D 3HL T T i v .
e e
/ d z
orel 0z+l 0044 0840 09+0 or+0 0z+0 00+0 0z+0- ) o : By i .
oves [ T n_«uvw\ Vi 3
s, .
3did JAd 3did DAd * i \(
o -9 ONILSIX3 —_ .0} ONLLSIXT - e PRSEw 4
\ . d3 .21 ONLLSIX3 r/ ] - y
B == P s \ 5 }
DSES X — 0565 " e
05ES I\ X / 8 d ¥
ONNOYD ONILSI3 e e r. & Y,
XO08 NOLLONNI 3S0d0¥d — Y\ - g
dJH .84 Q3S0d0OYd INILG HeY — LIS VLI
o 5668 LTVHASY ONY A1IHONOD - s a8 Wi |
09es e ooes K s
0z=.bH ; o
$3did GTITIO0IN - LNINNDITY 0 TN40ud & %‘% 3
00'9LL'6%5 00'PES 00'¥SHT 45 3180u0) s ;
00'SL0'TTS 00'SZ$ O0'EVY AS eydsy ' i .
00'8ZS'VLTS 00ZES| 0O'HSYS EH owaqg it v L ﬂx_, A
00°0%0's$| 00°0r0'SS 00T v3 2 3dAL xog 121u) 4 » & “_- .\K
00'v9L'1S 00°6v$ 00'9E 41 doY .81 PIRYIPPIN R =" __u
L A4 - . "
0S°£0ZvTS 0528 00'£89S 45 uonesedald apesdgng i s - y : %q
00°Z6T'ETS 00'vES 00°88¢ 4s aja.10u0) s o 2 i — o W %
00'055°E$ 0057 00zZrT AS 1jeydsy a - i e . 3 ...n_»n,lun.__. e .ﬂ ey
00'vPEESS 00°ZES 00°£99T 45 owaq qR-¥HGIN N i A 2 .
WO [EI0L|  IS0DWUN|  Auenp|  wup Aeg way pig oo o0
SIR1IUBND SIEWRST 350 KOE SUEJ 5502 PUGIN-GND . " L : » s
g ? = T B
* /_
I
N 3 Rl i
N P oK 0




ava di2 - ASTIVA INIEWNT0D SHL AH 0TV Tt

L1402 IAHA IDVTIA e o’ £1108 00 Wamd B nol gy ) B i .l.m
— (259) o |
e - ) o L |

L4
00°ZTT'6$ 00'vES 00'89Z 45 31210000
00'S20'S$ 00'SZ$ 00102 AS Jjeydsy
00'9T9'65$ 00°Z€s 00°€98T El owaq| |
00°000'9$|  00°000°T$ 00'9 M| sllempeay a3a10u0 | |
00'0S9'€T$ 00°06€$ 00'SE 4 dod 09| |
sodeoL|  s0dWUN|  Ajpuenp| wun Aed wa pia| |

S3IuenpD ajewNls3 150 %0€ aAlQa ade|IA

TR

« V¥ NOLLD3S




FTELT 1HIAIND IABA TIOVIS hopca S.u_ﬂﬂ.tmqr!i.l:..r - N.“ﬁﬂ. - T =~ o |u!|.l.m
1330S & ONRFINIDNT ,|_
== - 5)  NODI i —
a1va diDd - ASTIVA INIBWNT10D IHL e T S r "
0z+l 0041 0840 09+0 ore0 0z+0 00+0 0240 b0 A
o o i 3
i !
<OH 81 0IS0d0H |/ \\1 2Ad 01 ONSOA ﬁ o
OIS0I0Hd .“ Ay
n \ <N rmgww.ﬂn..rr_"._ﬁ_.ﬂhﬁi.ﬁ- LB TII0TIS
. _ Z X4 ROLLon W g50cud | 055 ’ Btz 3
‘ AVTHIAD ONY TUA LTYHISY \l- <
§5¢5 GSES e g — T Z = e
S=.LA Ly 1] i o ks v
0Z=.4H rarauy B e i =] 124y
0350<08d 3did HA I19VA - INIWNDITY 40 J140Hd LTVHASY ONY LUTHINGD 1 “ A m
I
i E
0 o 3]
¥ “ _,a._...\..m. } =
oﬂﬁ.‘ﬂ ; t m
B! 3
b
00°965'9% 00'v€$ 00'v6T EH a1a0u0) oo A LA |/ :
00°00Z°€S 00°5Z% oo'8zt AS Jjeydsy " N MO LY STIVMVIH
00°tOT'EVS 00°ZES 00°LYET ELY owaq
00'000'vS 00°000'T$ 00y AD llempesH 31245u07)
0S°I¥9'TS 00°6¥S 0S'EE £l doY 8T
350) |gjoL 150D 3un Amuenp Hun Aeg way pig
salyjuenp ajewnsy 150) %0¢ 4a 2|9e3 Yinos
b
F3 W _. | g
3 3 V i
T
N



LL40vE LN 3341 ONINUNG o ] #pnal wcpq g B m
BEL W Y M 000, o oy sFE—
133ms e %%% ONRIZINION3 @ &
ava dI9 = ASTIVA INIBANTOD SHL ZQEU%M‘_ g e )
T.Lm.,w,aw < e
NTAVMYIVS
x\au 3. .. v. o | £ b
i g i "
g * o % i
o b
... m Selld NN 91 DALLEDG :
i ]
1 ...Lm_
4
% M i o
. i ._Eaul._.
d3H 1 GISOSOHA
L TR 4
L et
LTNASTIVASIL I, s
. TIOHNYI ONLLSOG) 3V T o b 91 13348 335 13 M1
3 3dAL OIS0
) FI )
NYd ATTIVA €11 HLM
VT ONY HLNOS
L3N HVINDRED A0 o
00000%$| o0000%s| oot VA ot adki xog 13 “a Ny . &
0000053 00'000's$ 00T V3| g1 adAy xog 391y m P =3 - .2
00000'91$|  00'000°8S 007 V3| yadAL xog 30y & = 4 . ) o
W3 (€0L|  15o3UUN|  Aapuenp|  won Aed wanpg| | . . : w 4%
sappuenD 21ewWRs3 1503 %OE 191U] 9311 Jujwing s 7 byl P g
uf, e
-
j-3E) ) 3
H3dAL S HLM S1T W1
- 4 . — -1 DNLLSDG 3vd3y
- P
ﬁ a SSV19AdS ¥ Y
or P P B k. o . : -~y
. S - it 1
7.t it N ‘g g ...r....,.. .......w




114051 13N 331 HLEL e s “H...ll“-nﬂ!ll-|
133HS = L e s sy, 000
Zaz oy NOIS3A %08 a%% ONI¥3INIONI
3iva dID - AITIVA INISBWNTOD IHL zpﬁﬁf
00'S69'T5 00'6vS 00'SS Ell dJH BT
1500 |e3o) BOUN|  Auenp nun Aeg W pig

SPNRUEND NBLIRST 150D KOE 13U] 9L LRET

= e

i




143081 TIV4LNO 1S¥A F3uL ONINUNG e =]
e & “SNINIINIONT
T NOIS3A %0E .%w«\%v
ava dI - ATIVA 3NIBWNT0D 3HL

oa+l 08+l O+l 0Z+1 00+1 o8+0 0g+0 o0

0Z+0 00+0 0Z+0-

43H 35 OIE0d0Hd

01€5 — \ 055
sucs s suts
B \ SN 1 e
- Jaddl OFSOSOHI
o8ES aHNOYO = oecs
sace <BES
§=.0A
0Z=.H
3did 0318 - INIWNDITY 40 TI0Hd
00°0v0'SS$ | 00°0¥0’SS 00T V3 0 adA] xog 13)u|
00°S0T'LS 0065 00°SPT Ell dOY 8T
150] [BI0L [ 30D UUN| Apuenp| un Aeg way pig
SalliuenD ajewugs3 350D ||eAnQ Ise3 2a4) Fujuang

S e a1




09+0 00 0Z+0 00+0

0z+0-

T T SZES
SH3ICNOA .¥E
HUM TTVMS
2LFONOO G0N —\
i  otes
e nmn_b—uzwnsm
= Jdid WNN 81 ONLSDA
ONIHOWHY ) \H..la.
“sanos N - SEES
ONNOHO ONLLSIXE -
S¥ES
oses
S=.b0A
0Z=.H
dld ITVMS AVM HIT1D - LNSWNOITY JO F1H0ud
00'05¥'65 00°0SES 0042 vi| _pz pawnoidun ‘siapinog|
00°PIE'SS 00FES 00TLT 5 Nauo)
o ie0L o3 Apuenp | yun Aeg wall pig
SIRAUEND B1eWRS] 1503 MjEms AL 199D

i

PRI FIVMS AMNTID = e i e ol apq ey i
133HS O g ey eypae0 s § 000
NOIS3A %0 ONIMIINIONT
Z20z oY
aiva dID - ASTIVA INIEWNT0D IHL ng =

¥#) N

far
| B

......

3did NN .8} ONLLSIX3 —

- .
S e £,

 $34.81 ONUSIX3

L
......

S¥3AINOE HLIM TTYMS

313ONOD G3S0dO¥d —

. oS SV
ONINOWYY >
H3a1Nn08 GZ_L..W_X.M




h_-wm:muOn_. ks landi bale o S..h-_loolll;.-.s.. B nak Loy ey 1 B
Z2oz o NOIS3Q %0E %k% oz_wcwwmwm_w
31va did - ASTIVA INIBNNTOD IHL w # g

& e » BT -
- 4
gt~ . i
.. K F%_w SLS J [ g .
L7V 3did AV XTITD - INSNNOITY 40 T08d T ; 3dlid v__m_..,_ «B1 ONILSIX3 —
3 r......- : ;
sk ...»_"v...;. e By O ..........;..., Jr.......
© S3i.81 ONILSIX3
40
00°00V'8$ 00'0SE$ 53 vi[ vz pawnosdun ‘siapinog R v af ,,
ooov0'ss|  ooov0'ss 00’1 V3 2 3dAL xog 331y B S¥3a1no8 e.N_
00999°$ ooers|  oove n D 31 ~ ONIATYIANN HLIM méamf
507 je0y #00UUN|  Mpuenn | 3un Aed way pig Aﬂ\ i SSYHO 0350d0¥d —
SIRAUEND SIEWIRS3 1500 SAREWIRYY 3[ems AEM %9912 » , wwe . . i R/ 13INID
_ 9 N 3dAL 03SOdO¥d

e
EHALT

Ta e
~ dO¥ .81 03S0dOYd

ONINOWHY _
¥301N08 ONILSIX3

1




